
ITB# PWD/18-023 Addendum #1 Page 1 

 

 
 

DATE: October 12, 2018 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

FROM:  Shay Roberts, Buyer 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1 

SOLICITATION:      ITB# PWD/18-023 Fence Installation & Repairs – Stormwater DRA 

 
Please see the following questions received on the solicitation and corresponding answers. 

 

1. Is there a specific brand of materials needed to be used for fence installation and repairs? 

No. The contractor may use any brand however, the specifications must be the same as 

the specifications listed in the scope of work. 

 

2. Do materials have to be made in the U.S.A? 

No. 

 

3. Does this contract follow the requirements of the Davis Bacon Act? 

No. The Davis Bacon Act will not be required for this contract. 

 

4. Is a bid bond required for this solicitation? 

No; a bid bond is not required. 

 

The following statement is a revision to the solicitation 

 

The Scope of Work has been revised as follows: 

 

Award- Bids will be received on a unit price basis. The award will be made in the best interest of the 

City, as determined by the City, based upon the lowest total bid amount, to the two (2) lowest 

responsive bidders that meet the requirements listed in this bid. The low bidder will be awarded a 

primary contract, and the second low bidder will be awarded a secondary contract. The secondary 

contract will be utilized when there is an overflow of work, or in any instance which the primary 

contractor cannot be reached. 
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